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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Sean.Simpson@alltel.com 

Subject: Docket No. 060582 

Attachments: PDF-Scan.pdf 

-- - - 
Kea t ing , Beth [ beth . keat ing @a kerman . com] 

Tuesday, November 06,2007 4:48 PM 

Attached for filing in the referenced docket, please find Alltel Communications' Notice of Service of Responses to the First Set of 
Interrogatories propounded by TDS Telecom d/b/a Quincy Telephone Company. If you have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Seiiterfitt 

(850) 52 1-8002 (direct) 
beth. keat inaakerman.  com 

(850) 224-9634 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akcrmm Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 52 1-8002 (direct) 
be th. keat inaakerman.  com 

(850) 224-9634 

B. Docket No. 060582 - In re: Petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. for designation as eligible telecommunications 
carrier (ETC) in certain rural telephone company study areas located entirely in Alltel's licensed area. 

C. On behalf of Alltel Communications, Inc. 

D. Pages - 2 

E. Description: Notice of Service of Responses to First Set of Interrogatories from TDS Telecom d/b/a Quincy 
Telephone 

www.akerman.com I Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Departmeni and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any US. federal tax advice 
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of(i) avoiding penalties under the U S .  Internal Revenue Code. or (ii) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail o r  attachment. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. 
for designation as eligible telecommunications 
carrier (ETC) in certain rural telephone 
company study areas located entirely in Alltel’s 
licensed area. 

DOCKET NO. 060582-TP 
Filed: November 6,2007 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
RESPONSES OF ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC., 

TO THE INTERROGATORIES AND DOCUMENTS REQUESTS OF 
QUINCY TELEPHONE d/b/a TDS TELECOM QUINCY TELEPHONE 

Alltel Communications, Inc., (“Alltel”), by and through its undersigned attorney, hereby 

submits Notice of Service of its Responses to the First Set of Interrogatories from Quincy 

Telephone d/b/a TDS Telecom Quincy Telephone. 

Respectfully submitted this 6* day of November, 2007. 

By: 

Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 (telephone) 
(850) 222-01 03 (fax) 

Attomeys for Alltel Communications, 
Inc. 

(TL140257. I ) 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service of 

Responses to the First Set of Interrogatories of TDS Telecom has been furnished by electronic 

mail and U.S. Mail to the following parties of record this 6th day of November 2007. 

Thomas M. McCabe 
TDS Telecom 
P.O. Box 189 
Quincy, FL 32353-0189 

Peter R. Healy 
TDS Telecom 
525 Junction Road 
Madison, WI 53717 

Adam Teitman 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Benjamin H. Dickens, Jr. 
Blooston, Mordkofsky, Dickens, Duffy & 
Prendergast, LLP 
2120 L Street, N.W. Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20037 

Mr. R. Mark Ellmer 
GTC, Inc. d/b/a Fairpoint Communications 
502 Cecil G. Costin Sr. Blvd. 
Port St. Joe, FL 32456 

Susan S. Masterton 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Ms. Deborah Nobles 
Northeast Florida Telephone Company 
d/b/a NEFCOM 
505 Plaza Circle 
Suite 200 
Orange Park, FL 32073 

Akerman Senterfitt ktomeys at Law 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 

(TLI 40257;l) 


